COLUMBUS

METROPOLITAN
LIBRARY

MEMORANDUM
To: All Interested Vendors
From: Theresa A. Kauffman
IT Vendor and Procurement Administrator
Date: December 9, 2022
Subject: Addendum No. 3

RFP 22-047 Reynoldsburg Technology Cabling
Pre-Bid Meeting Questions

The following questions were asked during the pre-bid meeting on November 30, 2022



Project Name: CML Reynoldsburg Branch
Structured Cabling Phase 7 eRate 22-047
Address: 1402 Brice Road Columbus, OH 43068

Owner: Columbus Metropolitan Library
Architect: IBAD / Gund Partnership
Turner Construction Project Number 220871

Turner

i Drawing / Spec Date i T Date Distributed to
Question # Soction & Initiated Question / Clarification Request Response Answered Biddere
Yes. Please reference sheet T5.01 and specs 271116,
1 sow 11/30/22 |Are we to bid racks? rerer , - ancsps ' 12/08/22 | Addendum #3
271123, 271126 for project specicic requirements
2 SOW 11/30/22 |Wha is conduit run by? Electrician. Electrician provides cable trays as well. 12/08/22 Addendum #3
3 SOW 11/30/22 |Will the penetrations for cameras be done by others? Y es, 12/08/22 Addendum #3
Yes, provide biscuit jacks/surface blocks for all ceiling
4 nfa 11/30/22 |Should ceiling jacks terminated to a biscuit? mounted data. Please provide product data cut sheets for 12/08/22 Addendum #3
blocks with submittals.
This cabling contractor will be required to terminate cabling
ia the wire bundle at the car top and inside of the elevato
a8 T1.01 11/30/22 |Regarding the camera in the elevators, how are terminations to occur? v wi Y o |:| nst vater 12/08/22 Addendum #3
controller where terminations will be made. The elevator
contractor will assist with access.
The plans and addendum #2 mention a backbone diagram to explain fiber counts, but |
[ 12/07/22 |cannot find this sheet on either the Addendum #2 or the drawings, is this diagram in an
available location at the moment?
| see the Access control is using #18 Gauge shielded + other cabling not involving Categor Mo, access control #18 Gauge shielded wiring is not part of
I 15 Us1 (F] {{ I INVoIvil
7 SOW 12/07/22 ) € \ ,g e € gory this scope at this time. Please reference the scope of waork 12/08/22 Addendum #3
Cable, are we also running and terminating these runs? T .
for cabling included and excluded from this contract.
If a floor box has power AND data required, Div 26 Electrical
8 SOW 12/07/22 |Which of us would be providing the floor boxes that need data hookup? will provide. If there are any floor boxes with data ONLY, this| 12/08/22 Addendum #3
structured cabling contractor should provide.
9 SOW 12/07/22 |Are we Furnishing & Installing the 4 post racks? Ves 12/08/22 Addendum #3
Is there a preferred color of cable per discipline (l.e Green = WAP's, Blue = Data, Yellow =
10 spec 270553 | 12/07/22 reap per discipline {L.e Gr B » YEIOW= " Inetwork Team prefers all white cable 12/08/22 | Addendum #3
Surveillance, etc.)
11 sow 12/07/22 |Are we furnishing & Installing the Telecom Bus Bars for grounding? Yes 12/08/22 Addendum #3

BIDDERé ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF THIS MEMORANDUM ADDENDUM NO. 3) ON THE
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA FORM IN THE RFP DOCUMENTS
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